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July 30, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DE 24-077 Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. Petition for Approval of RDA Factor &
Proposed Tariff Changes and DE 24-080 Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. Petition for
Approval of SCR & EDC Reconciliation & Proposed Tariff Changes; Department of
Energy Letter Regarding Technical Statement and Exhibit 6

Dear Chairman Goldner:

At a Hearing held July 30, 2024, in the above-captioned matters, the Department of
Energy (“Department”) represented that it had inadvertently left out a page from the
Attachments to its Technical Statement filed on July 23, 2024. The Technical Statement
was also filed as Exhibit 6 for the July 30, 2024, Hearing. The page was DOE TS-1
Attachment 1, which was referenced on Bates page 11 in the Attachments to the
Department’s Technical Statement and Exhibit 6. The Department presented paper copies
of the page at the Hearing and requested the Commission’s permission to file a revised
technical statement and Exhibit 6 containing the page.

When the Department went to prepare the revised technical statement, it realized
that the page actually was included in the technical statement and Exhibit 6, as Bates page
10. The Department therefore provides this letter in lieu of filing a revised technical
statement and exhibit. The Department apologizes to the Commission and to the other
parties for this error.

Consistent with the Commission’s current practices, this letter is being filed only
in electronic form.

Sincerely,

/s/ Alexandra K. Ladwig
Alexandra K. Ladwig

Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner

Department of Energy
Cc: Service List



Docket #: 24-077

SERVICE LIST - DOCKET RELATED - Email Addresses

Printed :

7/23/2024

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

alexandra.k.ladwig@energy.nh.gov
amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov
asbury@unitil.com
daveya@unitil.com
elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
gouldingc@unitil.com
jacqueline.m.trottier@energy.nh.gov
main@unitil.com
mcnamara@unitil.com
Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

thomas.c.frantz@energy.nh.gov

Page # :

1




Docket #:  24-080

SERVICE LIST - DOCKET RELATED - Email Addresses

Printed :

7/23/2024

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

alexandra.k.ladwig@energy.nh.gov
amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov
andersone@unitil.com
asbury@unitil.com
Charles.J.Underhill@oca.nh.gov
conneely@unitil.com
daveya@unitil.com
clizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
gouldingc@unitil.com
jacqueline.m.trottier@energy.nh.gov
main@unitil.com
mcnamara@unitil.com
Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov
nawazelski@unitil.com
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov
pentzj@unitil.com
Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov

thomas.c.frantz@energy.nh.gov

Page # :

1






